From: Joanna Zimny

To: Licoulter

Subject: appealed tax asesssment for 2117 Mohawk Ave
Date: Friday, December 6, 2024 9:01:00 AM
Attachments: 2117 Mohawk minutes TA 24-441.pdf
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Mr. Coulter,

This is to confirm that at the Legislative Hearing on Tuesday, December 3 for the Appealed Special
Tax Assessment for property 2117 MOHAWK

AVENUE. (File No. VB2503, Assessment No. 258802) the Legislative Hearing Officer’s
recommendation is that the City Council reduce the assessment from $5,077 to $2,538.

Attached are the minutes for this file (both hearings). If you wish to view the minutes for any of your
other appeals/properties, you can view them all online here:
https://stpaul.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

You can enter the property in the search bar, search, and open the agenda for the date you want.
Then, click on your property from the agenda and then click action details. The remove-repair file for

Mohawk is here: City of Saint Paul - File #: RLH RR 24-24

This matter will go before the City Council at Public Hearing on Wednesday, February 5, 2025 at
3:30 pm. in room 300 City Hall. If you are contesting Ms. Moermond’s recommendation you may:
1. appear in person (please arrive before 3:30 p.m. and check in with staff outside Council chambers
when you arrive); or

2. Should you wish to address Council directly but not appear in person, you must register by no
later than noon on Tuesday, February 4, 2025 here to testify via phone:
https://www.stpaul.gov/department/city-council/city-council-public-hearing-live-testimony.

If you don’t wish to contest then no further action is needed and the Council will proceed with Ms.
Moermond’s recommendation above without discussion.

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102
P:651-266-8585

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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Master

File Number: RLH TA 24-441

File ID: RLH TA 24-441 Type: Resolution LH Tax Status: LH Review
Assessment Appeal

Version: 1 Contact In Control: City Council
Number:

File Created: 10/28/2024

File Name: 2117 Mohawk Avenue Final Action:

Title: Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 2117 MOHAWK
AVENUE. (File No. VB2503, Assessment No. 258802)

Notes: Lee Coulter
651-786-9789

JZ left message re: reduction by half on 12/2 at 2:37 pm.

Sponsors: Johnson Enactment Date:

Attachments: 2117 Mohawk Ave.VB Reg Notice 4-29-24.pdf, 2117 Financials Included?:
Mohawk Ave.Warning Letter 5-29-24.pdf
Contact Name: Hearing Date:

Entered by: mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us Ord Effective Date:

Related Files: CO 24-17; RLH RR 24-24; RLH VBR 24-35

History of Legislative File

Ver- Acting Body: Date: Action: Sent To: Due Date: Return Result:
sion: Date:
1 Legislative Hearings 11/05/2024 Laid Over Legislative 12/03/2024
Hearings
Notes:  Layover to LH December 3, 2024 to see if CC certificate is issued. If issued, reduce assessment from
$5,077 to $2,538.

Lee Coulter, owner, appeared via phone

[Moermond gives background of appeals process]

Staff report by Supervisor Joe Yannarelly: this covers May 27, 2024 through May 26, 2025. We're
about 5 months in. Numerous finaled permits, he appears to be close to getting his Code Compliance
certificate.

Coulter: yes, | am. The building inspection | am waiting for garage door installation, that is on
backorder. Should be done this month. As a result, | am requesting that this may be prorated or
dismissed. Miller Crest we decided to pay in full, so I'd like to request this entire fee be deleted.

Moermond: | won’t make that recommendation.

Coulter: why not?
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Master Continued (RLH TA 24-441)

Moermond: you're a Category 3 Vacant Building and already 5 months into the year. I'd like to
continue this a month and if you are done by then I'll recommend it is prorated. I'll push this to
December 3 and we can check in then on permits. Sounds like you’re close. If you want to disagree
with what I’'m recommending, that’s fine also. Your Council Public Hearing isn’t until February 5 so we
have plenty of time. These are property specific. | can’t conflate the two properties and delete this
entire thing because you decided to pay the other one.

Coulter: I'm available December 3.
Moermond: sounds good, we’ll talk then and if you’re done it sounds like an easy case for proration.

Coulter: | was told if | got the whole packet in and gave it to Mai, and then when | didn’t hear anything,
| called and “Joan” and she told me | was good to go, and then | went to get the building permit—

Moermond: is this going to somehow relate to the Vacant Building fee? Because | have a lot of items
on the agenda today.

Coulter: that’s fine. December 3 works.

1 Legislative Hearings 12/03/2024 Referred City Council 02/05/2025

Notes:

Reduce assessment from $5,077 to $2,538.
Lee Coulter, owner, appeared via phone

Moermond: calling you about your Vacant Building fee assessment. | believe Joanna Zimny reached
out to you yesterday and said you were in the Vacant Building program from April 29 to November 25,
2024. My recommendation to Council was to reduce it by half, which is what | indicated when we
previously talked. | understand you still wanted to talk.

Coulter: I've been told you have the authority to waive the entire fee. Prorate the fee. Or leave the fee
complete.

Moermond: | personally don’t have the authority but | make that recommendation to the Council,
though the recommendations are generally not contested by Council.

Coulter: and you have decided | don’t qualify for a full waiver.

Moermond: | wouldn’t recommend it be deleted as you were in the program 6 out of the 12 months.
That is not my practice.

Coulter: and what is the explanation for why you won'’t waive the entire fee?

Moermond: because you were in the program April 29 to November 25, which is half of the 12 months
you were being billed for. It was for April 29, 2024 through April 28, 2025. We’'re halfway through that
time period. After six months | recommend approval of the entire fee.

Coulter: I've been in your program how long?
Moermond: since 2010 it looks like.

Coulter: and there’s been no complaints. I've met the financial burdens. It was my decision to leave
these places vacant, and yet you’re penalizing me and have been for an awful lot of money. Now that
I've complied with the Certificate of Occupancy and met your obligations, you're still not willing to
request a full waiver? I've been very adamant as far as paying everything. I've never had any
complaints about the facilities and yet you’ve chosen I’'m not worthy of having a full waiver at this
particular time.

Moermond: you're putting a lot of value judgments on what you think I'm doing. Saying you aren’t
worth is not correct. You are saying you chose to leave it in the Vacant Building program for 15 years.
Part of what the fee is to inspire completion of the project. The question is do you owe any of that
Vacant Building fee for April 2024 through 2025. | do find you owe half. You can testify to Council, but |
am not willing to recommend this is reduced further.
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Master Continued (RLH TA 24-441)

Coulter: when is that?

Moermond: it is in the notice you received; it is February 5. That notice has the details. We’ll send you
a reminder by email.

Text of Legislative File RLH TA 24-441

Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 2117 MOHAWK AVENUE. (File No.
VB2503, Assessment No. 258802)
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